GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, D.C. 20404

August 27, 1969

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Coq d'Or Press

Route 8

Frederick, Meryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

As vwe stated in our letters of Jul, 2v anc August 13, oo,

the copy of the sutnorizaiic. for vne atopsy of Fresidens
Kennedy is part of the gucepsy [lile for President Xeonedy
("John F. Kennedy 41 Autopsy”). It was “n the file at
the time the file was received by the Nationsl Archives
among the records of the Werren Commission. We have no
other information concerning the sourcze of Lne copy of tue
authorization for the autopsy.

Sincerely,

AMES B. RHOADS
Archivist of the United States




